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Hampton by Hilton Confirmed <noreply@h4.hilton.com>

From:

Sent: May 13, 2022 11:34 AM

To: Lauren Differ

Subject: Your May-14-2022 Confirmation #52906991

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

1 Join Hilton Honors
Hilton | ——— &
) Get instant benefits by joining - for free.

See you soon, TROY WILLIAMS
Your reservation for I\/Iay-14?2022 has been confirmed.
Confirmation #52906991

Hampton Inn by Hilton Timmins

848 Riverside Drive ‘ 17055316000
Timmins ON P4N 3W1 CA

Maps & Directions >>
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Due to the current travel environment, hotel amenities and services may be
- limited. Visit the Hampton Inn by Hilton Timmins hotel website for property
| | policies and updates. Please check with regional health and government
' authorities about the evolving health and safety requirements that may be in
place at the location of your stay. Learn more—

Your Room Information

Guest Name: TROY WILLIAMS

Guests: 1 Adult

Rooms: 1

Room Plan: 2 QUEENS NONSMOKING
Your Rate Information Local Neg. Tier 11

Rate per night

May-14-2022 - May-15-2022 147.25 CAD
May-15-2022 - May-16-2022 177.65 CAD
May-16-2022 - May-19-2022 179.55 CAD
Total for Stay per Room Rate 863.55 CAD
Taxes 151.29 CAD
Total price for Stay 1,014.84 CAD

\ Modify Your Reservation >

What To Expect When You Arrive

Clean & Ready for You

(Hilton : We are creating an even cleaner stay for you

CleanStay
=

from your guest room to public areas to food and

beverage. Learn more—



Upon Request Housekeeping

Whether that means calling the front desk to get your
room cleaned or keeping your room to yourself, control

over your stay is up to you. Read other changes—

A Safer Stay

We are encouraging the use of face coverings and
the practice of social distancing in all of our hotels.
In some countries, temperature checks, health
declarations, face coverings and use of mobile
contact tracing may be required. Learn more—

Plan Ahead With These Tips:

USE THE HILTON HONORS APP

Get Contactless
Arrival

With the Hilton Honors app,
you can skip the front desk, go
straight to your selected room,
and unlock your door - with just

your phone,




All hotels offer
flexible options

View your reservation’s
change and cancellation

options.

Earn 2,000 Points on your upcoming
stay, plus an extra 3,000 Points after
two stays when you join Hilton Honors.

join for free

ﬂ Explore Dining
Your On Site Amenities @ Explore Neighborhood

‘# Your Stay Benefits




Rate Rules and Cancellation Policy

e There is a credit card required for this reservation.

e |f you wish to cancel, please do by 11:59 p.m. on May-13-2022, to avoid cancellation penalty
equal to the first night's room and tax.

e \When you check in, a hold may be placed on your card for the full anticipated amount to be
owed to the hotel, including estimated incidentals, through your date of check-out. Any such
hold may not be released for 72 hours from the date of check-out or longer at the discretion of
your card issuer.

e |fthe slider is used to select a Points and Money combination, that selection is final once your |
stay is booked.

Comménts & Réquests | Additional Information
AWAITING FOR PO#:

@ We are a smoke-free hotel

Tax

4.00% Per Room Per Night
13.00% Per Room Per Night
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Hilton Hanors(TM) membership. including the earning




Using a debiteredit card to check in? A hold may be piaced on your card account for the full anticipated amount 1o be owed 1o the hotel, including
estimated incidentals, through date of check-out. Holds may not be released for 72 hours from date of check-out or lenger at the discretion of your card
issuer Click here if you need to modify or cancel your reservation.

Any change 1o your armval or departure date or room type is subject ta hotel availability and may result in a possible rate change cr additional fee. Changes
also may not be possible at a later date

This message and any attachments may contain confidential information. If it has besn sant 1o you in efror or if you have questions regarding your
reservation. please contact Hilfon Reservations and Customer Care by phone or chat with us. You can aiso visit our support center for additional
questions.

Hilton Honors™ membership. including the eaming and redemption of Points. is subject to Hilton Honors Terms and Conditions

This email advertisement was deliverad to LDIFFER@NANLEGAL ON.CA Click here to unsubscribe. Unsubseribing from all marketing emails will prevent
you from receiving news, offers and information from us, You can continue to check your account by logging into your profile, contaciing by phone or
chatting with us. You can also visit our support center for additional questions.

© 2022 Hilton |™ indicates a trademark of Hilton Domestic Operaiing Company inc. or its subsidiaries | Privacy Poiicy

Hiiton Reservations and Customer Care | 7930 Jones Branch Drive | McLean, Virginia 22102, USA
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